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. PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

- > Back to OneMotoring

Page | of 1

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended De-registration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:

Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:

Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:

First Registration Date:

Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):
QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:
Total Rebate Amount:

Singapore NRIC
4417F

SJK1476C
No

30 Aug 2018
HYUNDAI

AVANTE (HD) 1.6 DOHC AT ABS AIRBAG
2WD

Silver

2008

G4FCBU496803
KMHDU41BRBUS573158
89.7 kW (120 bhp)
$10,449.00

0B Oct 2008

08 Oct 2008

2

$10,449.00

Yes
07 Oct 2018
$5,224 .00

07 Oct 2018

A - Car (1600cc & below)
10

$14,101.00

$144.00

$5,368.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 30 Aug 2018

OK

hups:/fvrllta.gov.sg/lia/vel/action/enguireRebate By PublicBeforeDeregInput 7FUNCTION _ID=F030... 30-Aug-18
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Hsiao Tung !LKKAutu}

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 9 April 2019 12:34 PM

To: ‘Jeremiah Ng'

Ce: Admin A; Vic (LKKAuUto)

Subject: RE: 3pty claim for SJK1476C against your insured SHD9989Y doa 27/08/2018 ***

LKK REF: CC4/AXA18015709/pa3

Without Prejudice
Dear Sirs/Mdm,
We refer to the above matter.

Flease be informed that basing on the accident statements submitted by both parties. the liability is clear
and shall proceed with direct setflerment for the above mentioned case.

Please note that this e-mail is on without prejudice basis which does not amount fo an autherisation of
repair to your client's vehicle,

The final repair cost is subjected to the consistency of the damages according to the nature of the
accident.

And the days of LOU/ LOR will be based on the number of days of repair as recommended by our surveyor.

Please note that all finalisation subject insurer's approval.

"Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of resolving
the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred
from this negotiation of terms/settlement.

In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the lssues
of liability/damages, elther party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotlation terms/settlement.”

Best Regards,
Hsino Tong, Chew | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408943)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 3 October 2018 10:34 AM

To: 'Jeremiah Ng' <jeremiah@falconair.com.sg>

Cec: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: 3pty claim for SIK1476C against your insured SHD9989Y doa 27/08/2018 *** LKK REF:
CC4/AXA18015709/pa3

Without Prejudice



Hi Jeremiah,

We refer to your email below.

Our insured has not reported and we are unable to comment on the liability at this moment.
Reminder had been sent to follow up on insured non-reporting.

By copy to Mei Kwan,

FYNA. (NR CASE)

Best Regards,
Hsino Tong, Chew | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkaute,.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Pays Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: Jeremiah Ng <jeremiah@falconair.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 3 October 2018 9:23 AM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com:

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@Ilkkauto.com>; Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: Re: 3pty claim for SIK1476C against your insured SHD9989Y doa 27/08/2018 *** LKK REF:
CC4/AXA1B015709/pa3

Hi Hsiao Tong,

Resend
Has your insured reported the accident?
Kindly assist with the liability.

Thanks and regards,

Jeremiah Ng

Falcon-Air Auto Services Pte Lid (Tampines)
Tel:E7887987

From: Jeremiah Ng
Sent: Mon, 01 Oct 2018 9:32 AM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAUto)

Cc: Admin A ; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: Re: 3pty claim for SIK1476C against your insured SHDS989Y doa 27/08/2018 *** LKK REF:
CC4/AXA18015709/pa3

Hi Hsiao Tong,

Has your insured reported the accident?
Kindly assist with the liability.

Thanks and regards,

Jeremiah Ng

Falcon-Air Auto Services Pte Ltd (Tampines)
Tel 67897997



From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Mon, 17 Sep 2018 8:15 AM

To: Jeremiah Ng

Cc: Admin A ; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: 3pty claim for SIK1476C against your insured SHD9989Y doa 27/08/2018 *** LKK REF:
CC4/AXA18015709/pa3

Without Prejudice

Hi Jeremiah,

We refer to your email below.

Qur insured has not reported and we are unable to comment on the liability at this moment.
Reminder had been sent to follow up on insured non-reporting.

We will get back 1o you in due course,

Best Regards,

Hsino Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LEKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@ lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Bk 51. Payva Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: Jeremiah Ng <jeremiah@falconair.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, 14 September 2018 9:30 AM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@I|kkauto.com>; Mel Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@|kkauto.com>
Cec: Admin A <admin-a@I|kkauto.com>; Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Re: 3pty claim for SJK1476C against your insured SHD9989Y doa 27/08/2018 *** LKK REF:
CC4/AXA18015709/pa3

Hi Hsiao Tong,
Kindly assist if your insured has reported the accident and also the liability.

Thanks and regards,

Jeremiah Ng

Falcon-Air Auto Services Pte Ltd (Tampines)
Tel:ET8S7997

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Mon, 10 Sep 2018 11:02 AM

To: Jeremiah Ng ; Mel Kwan (LKKAuto)

Ce: Admin A ; Vic (LKKAuto) _ _

Subject: RE: 3pty claim for SIK1476C against your Insured SHDI989Y doa 27/08/2018 *** LKK REF:
CC4/AXA18015709/pa3

Without Frejudice

Hi Jeremiah,



We refer to the email below.
Our insured has not reported aond we are unable to comment on the liability at this moment.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Hsino Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@kkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408943)

From: Jeremiah Ng <jeremiah@falconair.caom.sg>
Sent: Monday, 10 September 2018 10:36 AM

To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@|kkauto.com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>; Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com>
Subject: Re: 3pty claim for SIK1476C against your insured SHD9989Y doa 27/08/2018 *** LKK REF:

CC4/AXA18015708/pa3

Hi Hsiao Tong,
Kindly assist If your insured has reported the accident and also the liability.

Thanks and regards,

Jeremiah Ng

Falcon-Air Auto Services Pte Ltd (Tampines)
Tel:678970887

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)
Sent: Thu, 06 Sep 2018 2:01 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKALto) ; Jeremiah
CC: i A e (KA

Subject: RE: 3pty claim for SIK1476C against your insured SHD9989Y doa 27/08/2018 *** LKK REF:
CC4/AXA18015709/pa3

Without Prejudice
Hi Jeremiah.

Ol has yet to report the accident till date.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@|kkauto.com | fax: 67414108
Blk 51. Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 6 September, 2018 9:13 AM

To: Jeremiah Ng <jeremiah@falconair.com.sg>

Ce: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Vic (LKKAuUto) <vical lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: 3pty claim for SIK1476C against your insured SHD9989Y doa 27/08/2018 *** LKK REF:
CCA/AXA18015709/pa3

Without Prejudice
Hi Jeremiah.
Please be informed that our insured had yet lodge the accident report.

We are following up with AXA and will get back to you asap.
By copy to Mel Kwan,
Kindly assist. CC4/AXA18015709/Upa3

Best Regards,
Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@Ikkauto com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

From: Jeremiah Ng <jeremiah@falconair.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 5 September 2018 10:33 AM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>

Ce: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@|kkauto.com>

Subject: Re: 3pty claim for SIK1476C against your insured SHD9989Y doa 27/08/2018 *** LKK REF:
CC4/AXA18015709/pa3

Hi Hsian Tong,

Has your insured reported the accident?
Kindly assist with the liability for this case.

Thanks and regards,
Jeremiah Ng
Falcon-Air Auto Services Ple Ltd (Tampines)

Tel67897997

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Mon, 03 Sep 2018 5:58 PM

To: Jeremiah Ng g

Ce: Admin A ; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: 3pty claim for SJK1476C against your Insured SHD9989Y doa 27/08/2018 *** LKK REF:
CC4/AXA18015709/pa3

Without Prejudice



Hi Jeremiah,

Flease be informed that our insured had yet lodge the accident report.
We are following up with AXA and will get back o you asap.

By copy fo Mei Kwan,

Kindly assist. CC4/AXA1801570%/Upa3

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LEKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | email; chewhi@ kkauto.com | fax: 6741-3108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue i1, #o2-25 | S(408933)

From: Jeremiah Ng < iah@falconair.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, 31 August 2018 9:24 AM
To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@|kkauto.com»

Subject: Fw: 3pty claim for SIK1476C against your insured SHD9989Y doa 27/08/2018 *** LKK REF:
CCA4/AXA18015709/pa3

Hi Hsiao Tong,

The above attachment is SJK1476C marked estimate.
Kindly assist with the liability for this case.

Thanks and regards,
Jeremiah Ng
Falcon-Air Auto Services Pte Ltd (Tampines)

Tel 67897997

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tue, 28 Aug 2018 8:41 PM

To: Jeremiah Ng

Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) ; Vic (LKKAuto) ; Admin A ; assignments

Subject: Re: 3pty claim for SIK1476C against your insured SHD9989Y doa 27/08/2018 *** LKK REF:
CC4/AXA18015709/pa3

Dear Sir / Madam,
We refer to the above matter.

Please be informed that O] has yet to report the accident and we are currently pending verification for direct




Please note that for liability, claim negotiation and settlement, please contact Hsiao Tong at 6742 3197.
Our respective case handler will look into the matter and revert to you in due course.

To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned.

Thank vou.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 5366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com | fax 67414108
Blk 51, Pava Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Jeremiah Ng <jeremiah@falconair.com.sg>|
Sent: Monday, August 27, 2018 11:12 AM

To: SG AMA Insurance SM AXA SGP - Motor Survey
Subject: 3Ipty claim for SIK1476C against your insured SHD9989Y doa 27/08/2018
Attachments: SIK1476CPDF

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: SHEKHAR

Hi Sir/Mdm,

Kindly assist with the list of 10 surveyors.

The above attachment is SJIK1476C accident report.

Vehicle is in workshop (Tampines)

Thanks and regards

Jeremiah Ng

Falcon-Air Auto Services (Tampines)



Hsiao Tngg !LI{I{Autu!

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 9 April 2019 12:35 PM

To: claims@transcab.com.sg

Cc: ‘diskyao@ava-ins.com’; ‘alicelim@ava-ins.com’; 'IreneNg@ava-ins.com’

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHD 9989Y(AXA) AND SJK 1476C ALONG/AT ECP
TOWARDS MCE ON 27/08/2018

09 April 2019

Transcab Taxi

Singapore

Dear Sir,

OURREF :CC4/AXA18015709/Upal
YOUR REF : P1680520 (SHD 9989Y)
- . TSy T(AAA

k. b

We refer 1o the above subject matter. We write to inform you that we are the loss adjuster appointed by your
maotor insurer, AXA Insurance Pte Lid to deal with the third party claim against your policy.

We have received a claim fram FALCON-AIR AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD acting on behalf of the owner of SJK
1474C against your motor insurance policy.

Based on the accident report and accident scenario, we are of the view that liability is not in your driver
favour as it is a head-to-rear collision. We will therefore proceed o negoliate for an amicable setfiement
with the Third Party.

We also wish to advise that there is an excess of 535,000/- is attached with Third Party Claims. Please be
informed that you shall be lioble for the excess following any settlement of the third porty claim. The
applicablity of the excess is as follows:

1] Any settiement equal to or above the excess, you shall be liable to make the payment of $5000/-: or
2] Any settlement below the excess, you shall be liable for the amount setfled.

We shall keep you informed of the third party claim settlement and thereafter kindly let us have the excess
payment in your cheque payable to "AXA Insurance Pte Lid". Please indicate your vehicle registration
number and the date of accident on the back of the cheque.

Notwithstanding the excess being applied and/or received by us for the above subject matier, we
expressly reserve all our rights under the policy to refund the excess payment in the event that there arises
any known policy breach and or exclusion material to coverage.

As Insurers, we shall proceed to deal with the claim|s) subject to the merits of the case and according to
the rights afforded under the policy. Should you not be seeking the protection of your policy ond seek to
take conduct of third party claim(s) arising from this incident, at your own cost and defence, please reply to
us within 10 days from the date of this letter. You intent must be formally expressed to AXA and
acknowledged by AXA.

Your full co-operation in the handiing of the claim s required and kindly submit the following if not provided
at our reporting centre. The list below is not all inclusive and further documeant may be required:

. Police report, Police Investigation result, appeal against the Tralfic Police offence and status (if any)
. Driver's driving license or foreign driving license [if any)

. Coloured photographs of accident scene (if any)

. Coloured photographs of damage to all vehicles involved (If any)

1



. Video footage of accident (if any)

. Statement and/or police report from independent witness(es) (if any)

. If you or your passenger(s) are filing a claim against any of the involved Third Party(s), you are fo
keep us informed of your legal representative(s) and the status of the claim.

To protect your interest(s) in the handling of this claim. please do not discuss liability with any of the Third
Party(s) and/or their legal representatives, or make any compromise or setflement without our prior
knowledge and consent. If you receive any corespondence or legal document such as a Writ of Summons
in connection with this accident, please forword it to AXA immediately. You may email it 1o csl@axo.com.sg
[ chewht@lkkaulo . com or deliver it by hand to our Customer Care Centre.

This letter should not be regarded as o waiver by AXA of their rights to repudiate any claim becouse of any
breach of policy terms and conditions you and/or your authorised driver may have commitfed.

In the event of receiving and handiing of any third party injury claim(s), AXA shall keep you infarmed of the
final indemnity upon conclusion of the matter(s).

If you need any clarfication, please do not hesilate to contact us af 6742 3197 or email us at
chewhi@lkkauto.com.

Please quote the claim reference when you contact us that we can assist you more effectively.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-3108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408934)



Hsiao Tuna !I.I{KAutuz

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 9 Apnil 2019 12:35 PM

To: claims@transcab.com.sg

Cc: 'diskyac@ava-ins.com’; "alicellm@ava-ins.com’; 'IreneNg@ava-ins.com’

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHD 9989Y(AXA) AND SJK 1476C ALONG/AT ECP
TOWARDS MCE ON 27/08/2018

0% April 2019

Transcaob Taxi

Singapore

Dear Sir,

OURREF  : CC4/AXA1801570%/Upa3
YOUR REF : P1480520 (SHD 9989Y)
476C ALONG/AT ECF TOWARDS MCE ON 27,/08/2018

wWe refer to the above subject matter. We write to inform you that we are the loss adjuster appointed by your
maotor insurer, AXA Insurance Ple Lid to deal with the third party claim against your policy.

We have received a claim from FALCON-AIR AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD acting on behalf of the owner of SJK
1476C ogainst your motor insurance policy.

Based on the accident report and acciden! scenario, we are of the view that liability is not in your driver
favour as it is a head-to-rear collision. We will therefore proceed o negofiate for an amicable setflement
with the Third Party.

We also wish to advise that there is an excess of 5$5,000/- is attached with Third Party Claims. Please be
informed that you shall be liable for the excess following any setflement of the third party claim. The
applicability of the excess is as tollows:

1} Any settlement equal to or above the excess, you shall be liable o make the payment of $5000/-; or
2} Any setfiement below the excess, you shall be liable for the amount settled.

We shall keep you informed of the third party claim settlement and thereafter kindly let us have the excess
payment in your cheque payable to “"AXA Insurance Pte Ltd". Please indicate your vehicle registration
number and the date of accident on the back of the cheque.

Notwithstanding the excess being applied and/or received by us for the above subject matter, we
expressly reserve all our rights under the policy to refund the excess payment in the event that there arises
any known policy breach and or exclusion material to coverage.

As Insurers, we shall proceed to deal with the claim(s) subject to the merits of the case and according to
the rights afforded under the policy. Should you not be seeking the protection of your policy and seek to
take conduct of third party claim(s} arising from this incident, at your own cost and defence, please reply to
us within 10 days from the date of this letter, You intent must be formally expressed to AXA and
ocknowledged by AXA.

Your full co-operation in the handling of the claim is required and kindly submit the following if not provided
at our reporting centre. The list below is not all inclusive and further document may be required:

Police report, Police Investigation result, appeal against the Traffic Police offence and status (if any)
Driver's driving license or foreign driving license (if any)

Coloured photographs of accident scene (it any)

Coloured photographs of damage 1o all vehicles involved (If any)

1



. Video footage of accident (if any)

. Statement and/or police report from independent witness(es) (if any)

. If you or your passenger|s) are filing a claim against any of the involved Third Party(s), you are lo
keep us informed of your legal representative(s) and the status of the claim.

To protect your interest(s) in the handling of this claim. please do not discuss liability with any of the Third
Party(s)] ond/for their legal representatives. or moke any compromise or setflement without our prior
knowledge and consent. If you receive any comrespondence or legal document such as a Writ of Summons
in connection with this accident, please forward it to AXA immediately. You may emaill it to cst@axa.com.sg
{ chewht@lkkauto.com or deliver it by hand to our Customer Care Centre.

This letter should not be regarded as a waiver by AXA of their rights to repudiate any claim becouse of any
breach of palicy terms and conditions you and/or your authorised driver may have committed.

In the event of receiving and handiing of any third party injury claim(s], AXA shall keep you informed of the
final indemnity upon conclusion of the matter(s).

It you need any clarification, please do nol hesitate to contact us af 6742 3197 or email us at
chewht@lkkauto.com.

Please quote the claim reference when you contact us that we can assist you more aeffectively.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51. Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{40B8933)



4/8/2019 Marimen @-Claima

Print Sent Message

This mail s associatad with :

*SJK14T6C (C04T42TT)
[SHDB8S%89Y]
TP
YOLAMNDA SIM GEOK CHENG
Aug 27 2018 12:00AM
[TRANS-CAB SERVICES PTE LTD]
Falcon-Air Auto Services Pte Ltd

From LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (LKK_HQ), sent on 09/04/2019 12:43 PM.
To lynn.khong @axa.com.sg

cc AXA_SG; chewhi@lkkauto.com; admin-a@lkkauto com

Subject  <Mandate |1A> C04T4277

Liability: 100%.
Insured rear-ended third party. Inform OI about third party claim. Agreed to settle at best.

We seek your mandate at $1,584.95(if claim LOU) -$1,772.95(If claim LOR). Mandate IA had been uploaded in
Merimen,

Kindly let us have your approval/instruction.

Hsiao Tong

hitps:/isingapore merimen.comiclaims/index cfm7fusebox=S\Cmall&fussaction=dsp_PrintACFID=510682268CFTOKEN=72bTacc246M9a77-02... 11




- :; = Pow Lini Compatyy Regisranon Mo 10907000

1 U0 AVE L2285 PAYA URD INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAORE 408933 TEL @ (hE) 62503501 FAX © (DRS) 62564015

Immediate Advice

To : AXA Insurance Pte Ltd Date: 9/4/2019
Survey Details:
Date of loss ZT-MEJH
Date of appointment 2?—Aug=13
Date of survey 30-Aug-18
Location of survey FALCON-AIR AUTOD SERVICES PTE LTD
Vehicle Details:
Claim Type: THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Vehicle number SJK 1476C
Make and Model HYUNDAI AVANTE (HD) 1.6 DOHC - 1591cc
Date of registration 8-Oct-08
Excess
Market Value 5 6,800.00
Parf Rebate s 5,375.00
Nett Loss 5 1,425.00
Repair details:
[Initial Estimate [s 2,716.00 |

Proposed/Revised repair cost:

Parts s 672.00
Check items (estimate) S -

Labour S 930.00
Total S 1,602.00
Lump Sum(if applicable) 5 1,250.00

|Number of days for repair | 3 days




i A Piw L Cormpany Asgiatration No 199807 108R

A1 LN AVE L, #0225 PAYA LR INDUSTHIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL @ (65 A2561501 FAX : (M5 2880115

Remarks:

Mandate:
Liability(TP) 100%
Proposed repair cost (w/GST) S 1,33750 | § 1,337.50
Loss of use (4days x $60.00) S 240.00 NIL
Loss of rental (4days x
$100.00){w/GST) NIL| § 428.00
Loss of income NIL NIL
LTA search fees s 7.45 | 8 7.45
Others NIL NIL
Proposed Total 5 1,584.95 | § 1,772.95




4132018 Merimen a-Claims

Print Received Message

This mail Is associated with :

*SJK14TEC (COATAZTT)
[SHD9989Y]
TP
YOLANDA SIM GEOK CHENG
Aug 27 2018 12:00AM
[TRANS-CAB SERVICES PTE LTD]
Falcon-Air Auto Services Pta Lid

From AXA Insurance Pte Ltd (HQ) (AXA_SG), sent on 09/04/2019 15:05 PM.
To LKK_HQ
Subject  Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (S$1772.95) - SJK1476C - Claim Handler: Lynn Khong

Approved:1772.95:Note to obtain rental invoice to highest mandate quantum. Thanks

https./isingapore.mermen.com/claims/index.cfmHusebox=5VCmalldfuseaction=dsp_PrintACFID=512805814CFTOKEN=ce53eaalT469:423-CT... 111



Eian Tong {LKKAutu!

From: Jeremiah Ng <jeremiah@falconair.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 10 June 2019 5:33 AM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Cc: Admin A; Marcus Chua (LKKAuto)

Subject: Re: 3pty claim for SJK1476C against your insured SHD9989Y doa 27/08/2018 ***

LKK REF: CC4/AXATB015709/Upa3

Hi Siao Tong,
Kindly cancel claim

Regards,

Jeremiah Ng

Falcon-Air Auto Services Pte Lid (Tampines)
Tel 67897997

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Sat, 08 Jun 2019 3:20 PM

To: Jeremiah Ng

Cc: Admin A ; Marcus Chua (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: 3pty claim for SIK1476C against your insured SHDI989Y doa 27/08/2018 *** LKK REF:
CC4/AXA18015709/Upa3

Without Prejudice
Dear Sirs/Mdm,
We refer to the above matter,

Kindly advise if your client is still pursuing third party claim against our insured on this matter, If so, I:in:!lv
forward your LOD with all the relevant documents(ie: final repair bill, authorisation to act, rental receipt) to
us (LEK) for our necessary aclion.

Thank you.

“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole Intention of resalving
the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred
from this negotiation of terms/settlement.

In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the issues
of liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement.”

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51. Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)



From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 18 April 2019 7:51 AM

To: Jeremiah Ng <jeremiah@falconair.com.sg>

Ce: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: 3pty claim for SJK1476C against your insured SHD9989Y doa 27/08/2018 *** LKK REF:
CCA4/AXA18015709/pa3

Without Prejudice
Cear Sirs/Mdm,
We refer to the above matier.

Kindly advise if your client is still pursuing third party claim against our insured on this matier. If so, kindly
forward your LOD with all the relevant documents(ie: final repair bill, authorisation to act, rental receipt) to
us [LKK) tor our necessary action.

Thank you.

“Please note that our proposal and correspondence with you Is strictly on a without prejudice basis and should not be construed as an
admission of liability on our part and/ar that of aur policyholder andfor the authorised driver. The terms of our without prejudice
engagement should not be disclosed in any other related matter(s) in respect of this accident nor should it be binding in any other related
claims.”

Best Regards,

Hsino Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408033)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 9 April 2019 12:34 PM

To: Jeremiah Ng <jeremiah@falconair.com.sg>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.coms; Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@|kkauto.com>

Subject: RE: 3pty claim for SIK1476C against your insured SHDS989Y doa 27/08/2018 *** LKK REF:
CCA/AXA18015709/pa3

Without Prejudice
Cear Sirs/Mdm.
We refer to the above matier,

Please be informed that basing on the accident statements submitted by both parties, the liability is cleor
and shall proceed with direct settlement for the above mentioned case.

Please nate that this e-mall is on without prejudice basis which does not amount to an autherisation of
repair to your client's vehicle.

The final repair cost is subjected to the consistency of the damages according to the nature of the
accident.

And the days of LOU/ LOR will be based on the number of days of repair as recommended by our surveyor.

Please note thot all finalisation subject insurer's approval.



“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of resolving
the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed [ Inferred
from this negotiation of terms/settlement.

In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materlally affect/influence on the issues
of llabllity/damages, either party Is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement.”

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 3 October 2018 10:34 AM

To: 'leremiah Ng' <jeremiah@falconair.com.sg>

Ce: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@Ilkkauto.comz>

Subject: RE: 3pty claim for 5)K1476C against your insured SHD9989Y doa 27/08/2018 *** LKK REF:
CCA/AXA18015709/pa3

Wilhout Prejudice

Hi Jeremiah.

We refer 1o your emall below,

Our insured has not reported and we are unable to comment on the liability at this moment.
Reminder had been sent to follow up on insured non-reporting.

By copy to Mei Kwan,

FYNA. [NR CASE)

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

KK Auto Consultants Pte Lud

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(4089233)

From: Jeremiah Ng <jeremiah@falconair.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 3 October 2018 9:23 AM
To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@|kkauto.com>



Cc: Admin A <admin-a@|kkauto.com>; Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com>
Subject: Re: 3pty claim for SJK1476C against your insured SHD9989Y doa 27/08/2018 *** LKK REF:
CC4/AXA1B015709/pa3

Hi Hsiao Tong,

Resend
Has your insured reported the accident?
Kindly assist with the liability

Thanks and regards,

Jeremiah Ng

Falcon-Air Auto Services Pte Ltd (Tampines)
Jel67897997

From: Jeremiah Ng
Sent: Mon, 01 Oct 2018 9:32 AM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Cc: Admin A ; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: Re: 3pty daim for SIK1476C against your insured SHD9989Y doa 27/08/2018 *** LKK REF:
CC4/AXAL1B015709/pa3

Hi Hsiac Tong.

Has your insured reported the accident?
Kindly assist with the liability

Thanks and regards,

Jeremiah Ng

Falcon-Air Auto Services Pte Ltd (Tampines)
el 67897547

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Man, 17 Sep 2018 8:15 AM

To: Jeremiah Ng

Cc: Admin A ; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: 3pty claim for SIK1476C against your insured SHD9989Y doa 27/08/2018 *** LKK REF:
CC4/AXA18015709/pa3

wilhout Prejudice

Hi Jeremiah,

We refer to your email below.

Our insured has not reported and we are unable to comment on the liability at this moment.
Reminder had been sent to follow up on insured non-reporting.

We will get back to you in due course,



Best Regards,

Hsino Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408033)

From: Jeremiah Ng <jeremiah@falconair.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 14 September 2018 9:30 AM

To: Hslao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>; Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com>
Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com=; Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com=>

Subject: Re: 3pty claim for 51K1476C against your insured SHD9989Y doa 27/08/2018 *** LKK REF:
CC4/AXA18015709/pa3

Hi Hsiao Tong,
Kindly assist if your insured has reported the accident and also the liability

Thanks and regards,

Jeremiah Ng

Falcon-Air Auto Services Pte Ltd (Tampines)
Tel 67887987

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Mon, 10 Sep 2018 11:02 AM

To: Jeremiah Ng ; Mel Kwan (LKKAuto)

Cc: Admin A ; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: 3pty claim for SIK1476C against your Insured SHD9989Y doa 27/08/2018 *** LKK REF:
CC4/AXA18015709/pa3

without Prejudice

Hi Jeremiah.,

We refer to the ermail below,

Our insured has not reported and we are unable to comment on the liability at this moment.

Thark you.

Best Regards,

Hsino Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LEKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



From: leremiah Ng <jeremiah@falconair.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 10 September 2018 10:36 AM

To: Mei Kwan [LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>
Cc: Admin A <admin-a@Ilkkauto.com>; Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Re: 3pty claim for 5JK1476C against your insured SHD9989Y doa 27/08/2018 *** LKK REF:
CCA/AXA1B015709/pa3

Hi Hsiao Tong,
Kindly assist if your insured has reported the accident and also the liability

Thanks and regards,

Jeremiah Ng

Falcon-Air Auto Services Pte Lid (Tampines)
Tel67897

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thu, 06 Sep 2018 2:01 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) ; Jeremiah Ng

Cc: Admin A ; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: 3pty claim for SIK1476C against your Insured SHD9989Y doa 27/08/2018 *** LKK REF:
CC4/AXA18015709/pa3

Without Prejudice
Hi Jeremiah,
01 has yet to report the accident till date.

Thank vou.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366 o055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com | fax; 67414108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408033)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 6 September, 2018 9:13 AM

To: Jeremiah Ng <jeremiah@falconair.com.sg>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>; Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: 3pty claim for SIK1476C against your insured SHD998SY doa 27/08/2018 *** LKK REF:
CCA/AXA18015709/pa3

Without Prejudice
Hi leremiah,
Please be informed tha! our insured had yel lodge the accident report,

we are following up with AXA and will get back to you asap.

By copy fo Mei Kwan,

Kindly assist, CC4/AXA18015709/Upa3



Bost Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Cuse Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #o2-25 | S(408033)

From: Jeremiah Ng <jeremiah@falconair.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 5 September 2018 10:33 AM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@Ilkkauto.com>; Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@|kkauto.com>

Subject: Re;: 3pty claim for SIK1476C against your insured SHD9989Y doa 27/08/2018 *** LKK REF:
CCa/AXA18015709/pa3

Hi Hsian Tong,

Has your insured reported the accident?
Kindly assist with the liability for this case

Thanks and regards,

Jeremiah Ng

Falcon-Air Aute Services Pte Lid (Tampines)
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



Best Hegards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6732-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fnx; 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 8${408933)

From: Jeremiah Ng <jeremiah@falconair.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 31 August 2018 9:24 AM

To: Hsiap Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Fw: 3pty claim for SJK1476C against your insured SHD9989Y doa 27/08/2018 *** LKK REF:
CC4/AXA1B015709/pa3

Hi Hsiao Tong,

The above attachment is SJK1476C marked estimate.
Kindly assist with the liability for this case,

Thanks and regards,

Jeremiah Ng

Falcon-Air Auto Services Pte Ltd (Tampines)
Tel 87897907

From: Mel Kwan (LKKAuto)

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

Please be informed that Ol has yet to report the accident and we are currently pending verification for direct
settlement.

Please provide us the following and arrange for TP survey.
« evidence i.e. video/ scene photo
s estimated cost of repair

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

Medi KEwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultanis Pte Lid

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkaoto.com | fax: 67414108
B



Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Uhi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408033)

From: Jeremiah Nq <jeremiah@falconair.com.sg>|

Sent: Monday, August 27, 2018 11:12 AM

To: SG AXA Insurance SM AXA SGP - Motor Survey

Subject: 3pty claim for SJK1476C against your insured SHD9989Y doa 27/08/2018
Attachments: SJK1476C PDF

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: SHEKHAR

Hi Sir/Mdm,

%mmmmd 10
The above attachment is SJK1476C am'lt report.
Vehicle is in workshop (Tampines)

Thanks and regards

Jeremiah Ng

Falcon-Air Auto Services (Tampines)
Tel. 67697997
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Print Sent Message

This mail is associated with

*SJK1476C (C0474277)
[SHDE989Y]
TP

YOLANDA SIM GEOK CHENG
Aug 27 2018 12:00AM
[TRANS-CAB SERVICES PTE LTD]
Falcon-Alr Auto Services Ple Lid

From LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (LKK_HQ), sent on 10/06/2019 15:26 PM.
To lynn khong(@axa.com.sg

cc AXA_SG; chewht@kkauto.com; admin-a@ikkauto.com

Subject  CO0474277

Dear Sirs/Mdm,

We refer to the above matter.

Third party repairer informed us to cancel the claim,

I view of this, we will proceed to close file and submit wp reprot to your good office.
Thanks.

Hsiao Tong

hitps:fisingapore mariman com/claims/index cim Husebox=5VOmail&fuseaction=dsp_Prnt&CFID=54 15002 14CFTOKEN=dald0BZ7711191e-T66B6F ..

m
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.««CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

Froceed Direct Settiement

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING

Case | Wonfied | Est Subrmitted | Ad) Assigned lagj Rpt | Adj Submitted | Inw Auth'ed ISy |
e | 27 Aug 2018 .;‘.;;l;n 2018 S81,250.00 $$1,250.00 | Pending for Survey
e Adj ot | s Estmates | | view mpe | ”"cm] |

Reference Claim Detalls

(CLATM SUBFOLDER DETAILS = [Created by insurer]
Insured: | TRAMS-CAB SERVICES PTE LTD, Co. Reg. No.: 200303578K

Mitin | :
Claimant | YOLANDA SIM GEOM CHENG, [D: S1314417F

Vehicke Rag. , |27/08/2018 00:00 - :59
No.: et e i Pate of LOSS! {118 Months and 19 Days Fram LTA Reg Date (Man ¥r)]

Ciaim Type: | TP / C0474277 RONCYICOVET | 1680520 (Third Party Only)

SHD99EDY ::':}'m":"h 18-MWOOZ055-R03

= Excess: | 5%5,000.00
Falcon-Air Auto Services Pte Ltd (Tampines) Bik 5006 #01-200 Tampines St 53, Tampines - Tel: 67897997

AXA Insurance Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6338 7288 ... [Handied by Lynn Khong - 6830 4892]

Tokio Marine Insurance Singapors Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6221 6111
LKK Auts Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel! £256-3561 ... [Handled by MARCUS CHUA] ... [Final Rpt due 05/09/2018]
NON-TRPOTInG

|ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED view Al | Compose Case Mail ||

AXA_SG [14/06/2019): Re: COATAZT?

ANA_SG (D9/04/301%): Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (S$17721.95) - SIK1476C - Claim Handler: Lynn Khang
AXA_SG [19/031/2018): TP settlement - CO474277 /P1680520

AXA_SG [18/03/21019): Re: Direct Settlement - Accident Involving SHDS9B9Y (0T : AXA - COAT4XTT) and S...
AXA_SG [03/11/2018) FILE REVIEW, PLS FOLLOW UP DN NON REPORTING WITH INSR-VO

AXA S5 [07/09/20158): Re: Direct Settlement - Accident Involving SHDS9BSY (01 1 AXA - CO474277) and 5)...
AXA_SG (27/08/2018): WP/ PRI Assignment - CO474277 /P1680520

AMA_SG [27/0BSI0LE): WP f New TP Assignment - COAT4277/P1EB0S20

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS= View All_| Search Tasks | Creatn tew Task | _Comgiete | |

Due Date  Priority Type  Task Group Subject  Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Dona? |
o results.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_... 14/6/2019
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Claim Documents
*SIK1476C (C0474277)
[SHD99BSY]
T
YOLANDA SIM GEOK CHENG
Aug 27 2018 12:00AM
[TRANS-CAB SERVICES PTE LTD]
Falcon-Alr Auto Services Pte Ltd
Upissd Documents | Upioad Phetos | Compose tiew Letter | Upisad vides |  upisad sudio | View [View in Browses |~ ]
i?hﬂuﬂmnﬂ 1 per page E [+
o | Relabel/Reorder |LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) | Thumbnail| Print
1 |09/04/19 12135 | Odometer Reading 0| oadre | A
2 |09/04/1912:35 | General View 0 | leadrc | [
3 |09/04/19 12:35 | Chassis Number 0 | wears | @
4 |0%/04/19 12:35 General View D | tcaaws |
|§ | 09/04/19 12:35 General View B | Loxirc | M
& 0G/04/10 12:15 | General View 0 | Lesare | A
7 |09/04/19 12:35 | General View 0 | wurs | H
B 09/04/19 12:35 | General View D | codps | M
9 |09/04/19 12:35 | General View D | teadwc |
10 |09/04/19 1235 | General View O | Losaws | B2
(11 09/04/19 12:35 | General View D | wawc | M
11 |06/04/19 12:35 | General View D wediec | F
13 |00/04/19 12:35 Genaral View 0| cadwc | A
14 |06/04/19 12:35 | General View 0| todws | A
15 |09/04/19 12:35 | General View 0| toaaws | A
16 |Do9/D4/19 12:35 General View D | loadies | A
17| 09/04/19 12:35 | General View 0! loadws | A
18 09/04/19 12:35 | General View O wars @
19 |09/04/19 12:35 | General View D | Load s |
Documentation 1 per page ~-"l- i) ;
Ne |Finalized On AXA Insurance Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnall Print
1 |27/0B/1B 12:25 | EMAIL € | LeaaroF
2 (I7/08/1812:35 |GIATE © | ioad POF
3 19/03719 13:23 Singapore Accident Statement - DID Q Load POF
Mo | Relabel/Recrder | LKK Aute Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnall | Print
1 04/09/18 10:35 | TP ESTIMATE - MARKED Load POF
|2 |09/04/19 12:38 LKK Survey Photos Load POF
|3 D9/04/1% 12:38 | PARF_COE_Rebate_Enquiry Load POF
4 | 09/04/1% 12141 | Mandate IA dd 090419 € | ioeaFOF
5 1/06/1% 15:25 | Emall from TP dd 100619 ) | LoedroF
Documents Checklist
There are no document checklists configured
https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_doc... 14/6/2019
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Show Remarks To: [ Handling fnsurer

tapte Mararks are privide uniets you show © (o other partes

hitps://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_doc... 14/6/2019




Adjuster Report Page | of 4

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icoreg ne 19ss07158m)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408833
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@ikkauto com;assignments@ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CC4/AXA1B015TO2UPAIO2
Date: 14/06/2019

BEFERENCE

Handling Insurer.  AXA Insurance Pte Lid Policy Na: P1680520

:::m.m Vehicle SJK147EC Insured Vehicle No : SHDeeagY

Date of Loss: 27/082018 Nature of Claim: ™ Claim No: CO4T427T

DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE

Heg No: SJK1476C

Make & Modal: ZHEN%N AVANTE, 1.6 HD DOHC ABS AIRBAG Engine No: G4FCAU486803

Req. Date: 08/10/2008 (Man. Year: 2008) Chassis No: KMHDU41BRBUST3158

Colour: Siver Odometer: 180730 km

Engine Capacity: 1581 cc

Markel Valus/New Car Price: N/A

Sum Insured (S8): Market Valua/New Car Price

CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY

Genearal Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Foolbrake (Serviceable)! Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Noe Pre-accideni Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Frant Tyre Size: 1B5/65 R15 Rear Tyre Size 185/85 R15
Frant Left Side: Goodyear & mm Rear Left Side: Goodyear 6 mm
Frant Right Side: Goodyear 6 mm Rear Right Side: Goodyear & mm
The above values repressn! (he mmaring tyre reads depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Differance Diff %
Pars 1,286.00 672.00 614.00 47.74
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 1.430.00 930.00 500.00 3497
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S§) 2,7T16.00 1,602.00 1.114,00 41.02
Approved Total (Overridden) (55) 1,250.00
(55) 2,716.00 1,250.00 1,466.00 5368
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (55) 190.12 87.50 102.62 53.98
Nett Amount (S5) 2,906.12 1,337.50 1,568.62 53.98
Global Sum Settlement (S$) 0.00
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 27/08/2018
Datle Inspected: 30/0B/2018 Inspected AL Falcon-Air Auto Services Ple Lid
(Tampines)
Blk 9006 #01-200 Tampines St 83
Singapore
Estimated Period of Repair 3.0 days
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 14/6/2019




Adjuster Report Page 2 of 4

Adjuster: MARCUS CHUA Manager: CHEW HSIAD TONG

NOTE: This réport represants our findings af the §me and place of inspection stafed herein. Such inspection has been carmied ouf i the best of our
imowledge and abilily but any other fintility under any other circumstancas is hereby erpressly excluded

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 14/6/2019
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REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

|Part Source: MRM-5G Version 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 14 Jun 2019)

|Parts: 143 HYUNDAI AVANTE 1.6 HD DOHC ABS AIRBAG 2WD (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)

| Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominaled Standard List)
|Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SJK1476C)

l"u'lliﬁty: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimale pages, running page
numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page

Furthu_r_ Info: llems/values nol in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

Recommended Parts

No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amaount
1 1 *REAR BUMPER Distorted T5B.00FL *756.00FL
({CONSISTENT)

2 1 *N/5S REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER (CONSISTENT)  Bent 24.00FL ~24.00FL
3 12 "REAR BUMPER CLIPS [CONSISTENT) Necessary 60.00FL *B0.00FL
4 1 *REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT [CONSISTENT) Not Necessary 342 00FL “FL
5 1 *BOOT LID LOGO EMBLEM (CONSISTENT) Not Mecessary 58.00FL *.FL
5] 1 *BOOT LID AVANTE EMBLEM (CONSISTENT} MNat Necessary 55,00 FL ~FL
7 1 *SET REVERSE SENSOR (CONSISTENT) Mot Necessary 250.00FS *-FS

FaFranchiss pan S=SpcHeti L=Listitemisc
Sub Total (S$) 1,545.00 840.00
- List Item Discount on L items 20.00/20.00% (S5) 259.00 168.00

Total Parts (S$) 1,286.00  672.00

| Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 14/6/2019



Adjuster Report

Recommended Miscellaneous ltems
There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

Page 4 of 4

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour Items
1 TO CHECK LIGHT SYSTEM AND WIRING Mew 50.00 20.00
2 INSTALL REVERSE SENSOR New 100.00 50.00
i TO REMOVE INNER TRIM ,GARNISH AND ETC TO Mew 180.00 60.00
FACILITATE REPAI AND TO FIX BACK
4  TO REMOVE NECESSARY PARTS TO REPAIR INNER New 500.00 300.00
PANEL .REPLACE ACCIDENT DAMAGED PATS AND ALIGN
THE SAME
5 TOPUTTY AND RESPRAY ACCIDENT DAMAGED AREAS New B00.00 500.00
Gross Labour Cost (S5§) 1,430.00 930.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-oul.

< END OF ESTIMATES >

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 14/6/2019




